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     January 5, 2010 

 

IMPORTANT ADMINISTRATIVE CODE INFORMATION 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Members of the State Board of Community Colleges 

   Community College Presidents and Boards of Trustees Chairs 

   NC Community College System Office Staff 

   Other Interested Parties 

 

FROM:  Q. Shanté Martin 

   General Counsel 

 

SUBJECT: FLEXIBLE FURLOUGH TIME - 23 N.C.A.C. 02C .0212 OF THE 

NORTH CAROLINA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE,   

EXPIRATION EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2010 

 

The emergency rule 23 N.C.A.C. 02C .0212, entitled “Flexible Furlough Time,” has expired 

effective January 1, 2010.  The State Board of Community Colleges previously adopted this 

section of the code as an emergency rule to comply with Governor Perdue’s Executive Order 11 

and to comply with Session Law 2009-26.   

 

For your convenience, copies of this rule, Executive Order 11, and Session Law 2009-26 are 

attached to this memorandum.  Please be sure to share this change in the Administrative Code 

with all those affected.  If there are questions, please do not hesitate to ask. 
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